
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Zhraa Jaafar
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Digaetano, Laurie
Cc: Bart Oude Vrielink; Thijs van der Heide; Paul Dijckmans
Subject: FW: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of IGM Resins USA, Inc.; Docket No. RCRA-04-2023-2110(b)
Date: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 7:18:09 AM
Attachments: Proof of Payment IGM Resins USA, Inc.; Docket No. RCRA-04-2023-2110(b).pdf

Good morning,
 
Please find attached the proof of payment in the Matter of IGM Resins USA, Inc.; Docket No. RCRA-
04-2023-2110(b).
 
If you have any questions, please reach out to me!
 
Thank you!
 
Kind regards,
 
Zhraa Jaafar
Finance Manager North America a.i.

IGM Resins USA Inc.

3300 Westinghouse Blvd

Charlotte, NC 28273

P : 0031628201234

M : 0031628201234
 
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 6:03 PM
To: Bart Oude Vrielink <b.oudevrielink@igmresins.com>; Digaetano, Laurie <Benton-
Digaetano.Laurie@epa.gov>; Vasquez, Ximena (she/her/hers) <vasquez.maria-ximena@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; York, Brooke <York.Brooke@epa.gov>;
Chavez, Araceli <Chavez.Araceli@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-
Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of IGM Resins USA, Inc.; Docket No. RCRA-04-2023-
2110(b)
 
Good afternoon,
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Payment Information
Fed Ref No
0919I1B7031R001686


Payment ID
2288


Type
Wire


Name
Environmental Protection Agency


Status
Successful


Modified
09/19/2023 06:24 am ET by MILBC971


Debit Account
Debit Account
IGM RESINS USA INC.
Acct No 4244843199 USD


Beneficiary
Beneficiary
Environmental Protection Agency
United States of America (US)
Acct No 68010727


Beneficiary Bank
TREAS NYC/FUNDS TRANSFER DIVISION
WASHINGTON
United States of America (US)
FEDWIRE No 021030004


Payment Details
Debit Currency
USD - United States Dollar


Credit Currency
USD - United States Dollar


Amount
83,280.00 USD


Value Date
09/19/2023


References
Originator
IGM RESINS USA INC.
3300 WESTINGHOUSE BLVD
CHARLOTTE NC 282736521
United States of America (US)


Payment References
ID or Acct No
4244843199


Wires







Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on September 12, 2023, in the matter of IGM Resins USA, Inc.; Docket No. RCRA-04-
2023-2110(b)
 
Mr. Vrielink—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?
 
 
Sincerely,
                         
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 


